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Town of Surfside 

RFQ 2022-05 

Construction of Town of Surfside 96th Street Park 

Addendum No. 4 

 
Date Issued: 9/28/2022  
 
 
To All Proposers:  
 
Proposers for the above-referenced RFP shall take note of the following changes, 
additions, deletions or clarifications to RFP No. 2022-05, which in accordance with the 
RFP Documents shall become a part of and have precedence over anything shown or 
described otherwise in the RFP.  
 
THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE MADE TO THE RFP: 

 

1. Can the owner consider a two week extension on the bid due date? 

 

A one week extension to the bid submittal date will be made. New submittal 

deadline is October 21, 2022 at 2:00pm.  

 

2. Subcontractors have expressed concern with the due date being a month 

away, yet the RFIs are due this week. Please advise if an extension will be 

given for RFI Deadline.  

 

No extension will be made to the Bid RFI deadline. 

 

3. Please state the dates for the following milestones: RFP Evaluation, Project 

Award Date and Notice to Proceed. 

 

RFP Evaluation meeting is October 26, 2022. 

RFP Evaluation Presentations (Short List) isNovember 2, 2022. 

Project Award is Tentative for December 2022. 

Notice to Proceed (NTP) to be coordinated during contracting, but expected to be 

first quarter of Fiscal Year 2023. 
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4. Is the construction going to be phased? 

 

No. 

 

5. Is this prevailing wages? 

 

No. 

 

6. Please confirm the proposal pricing that is submitted by the Contractor 

with this RFP is the final pricing and will be the amount that the “Cost Plus 

with a GMP” contract will be executed for.  

 

Refer to contract. Contract will be final pricing. Town reserves the right to negotiate 

final pricing prior to contracting with awarded bidder. Value engineering may occur 

as part of this process. Submittals will be evaluated on schedule of value price 

submittal sheet. 

 

7. The contract provided lists certain preconstruction services such as value 

engineering that are typical in a cost plus with a GMP but not if it is a 

competitive bid. Please clarify the intent of the pricing provided as part of 

the RFP and if additional services will be required after selection before 

finalizing a cost plus GMP contract. Please clarify the format of this RFP 

and the contract method.  

 

Refer to contract. Contract will be final pricing. Town reserves the right to negotiate 

final pricing prior to contracting with awarded bidder. Value engineering may occur 

as part of this process. Submittals will be evaluated on schedule of value price 

submittal sheet.  This RFP is not a Cost Plus GMP. 

 

8. If the Contractor takes any exceptions or has comments to the sample 

contract how would the Owner like to handle submission of those 

comments or clarifications.  

 

This will be handled during the negotiation period after the recommended 

contractor has been selected. 

 

9. Please provide a microsoft document showing tracked changes to the AIA 

contract or an itemized list showing all changes for review. 

 

No changes made to contract to date. 
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10. Page 9 says "Proposers must submit one (1) original, five (5) copies, and 

one (1) electronic copy on a USB drive to the Town Clerk" but page 3 says 

"One (1) original, four (4) hard copies, and one (1) electronic copy on a USB 

drive".  Please clarify how many hard copies. 

 

One (1) original and four (4) copies for a total of five (5). In addition to the five (5), 

a USB drive will be required. 

 

11. Please clarify if Attachment B is to adhere to the same amount of 

submittals as Attachment A.  

If the question is referring to the Schedule of Value sheet, then yes. 

 

12. Addendum 1 indicates that the Price Submittal Schedule of Values has 

been provided in Excel format.  Please provide. 

 

Revised Price Submittal Schedule of Values, in excel and pdf format, was 

released with Addendum 3.  

 

13. Are we allowed to modify any quantities on the Schedule of Values (SOV) 

for any discrepancies on the takeoff? 

 

Please see revised quantities on LH-01, released with Addendum 3, which match 

revised Price Submittal Form, also released with Addendum 3. Some quantities 

were changed to Lump Sum on the Price Submittal Form to provide more 

flexibility for bidders. All changes are in red text on plans and Price Submittal 

Form and clouded on the plan. Please provide pricing based on square footages 

provided and do not change any square footages on the Price Submittal Form.  

 

14. Please clarify any and all LEED requirements for this project. The 

documents have conflicting information as to the level and requirements. 

During the pre-bid it was mentioned that all LEED requirements will be 

removed from this project.  

 

This remains a LEED and SITES certified project, with minimum level of Silver. If 

the Town pursues photovoltaic panels, under separate contract, the project will 

have enough points to qualify for Gold. The change from the first RFP release 

and the current RFP is that the previous LEED project experience requirement of 

the general contractor was removed. The Town has hired a LEED consultant 

through Commissioning to coordinate with the Contractor.  
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15. Please confirm there is no existing contaminated fill on the site that will 

need to be removed and disposed. 

 

There is no existing contaminated fill on the site. 

 

16. Would it be possible to request the Geotechnical Report? 

 

Geotechnical report was released with Addendum 3. 

 

17. Sheet A-1.0: Kayak launch noted as “NOT PART OF PROJECT”, however 

details are provided for Kayak Launch within Landscape Set. Please 

confirm Kayak Launch is to be excluded from pricing. 

 

Kayak launch IS part of the project and is to be included in pricing. 

 

18. Please confirm that GC is providing and installing the following equipment: 

a. Berliner playground equipment 

b. MMCITE site furniture 

c. Basketball boards 

 

Yes, all of the above to be provided and installed by the General Contractor.  

 

19. Sheet E-404, Keynote #1 indicates that the Photovoltaic System is by 

others.  Please confirm that this is not in the GC’s scope of work. 

 

Photovoltaic design, permitting and installation are under separate contract. A 

solar power company has completed preliminary design and coordination with 

MEP and LEED Consultants. Solar panels on architectural drawings are 

diagrammatic only and do not represent final design.  

 

A revised Price Submittal Schedule of Values was released with Addendum 3, in 

pdf and excel format, with solar removed.   

  

20. Sheet E-100 Keynote #6 and sheet E-301 Keynote #2 indicates that Musco 

lighting, equipment and controls are provided by others. Please confirm 

that the GC will not be providing. 

 

Sports Lighting and Sports Lighting Controls shall be included in the bid and 

provided by the General Contractor.  
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21. Sports Lighting – please provide basis of design, or preferred manufacturer 

for sports field/court lighting. 

 

See sheet LL-01 Site Lighting Plan.  

 

22. Electrical plans are showing telephone/data outlets at the Park Office, 

Elevator, and Community Room. Please clarify what is the GC’s scope of 

work for voice/data. 

 

GC will perform rough-ins for this scope of work. Town will complete final 

voice/data work.  

 

23. “Surfside Park - Price Submittal Schedule of Values”, line item #63, shows 

a Lightning detection system; electrical plans do not provide any 

specifications for this system.  Note that the Electrical plans, sheet E-304, 

only shows provisions for a lightning protection system.  Please clarify. 

 

Lightning Detection System to be installed by GC and included in bid. Town’s 

specification is Sferic Siren by Earth Networks. 

 

24. Please refer to Sheet LH-01. Key #11 of the Hardscape Schedule calls for 

Australian Pine/Sinker Cypress Tree Stumps. Please confirm the preferred 

Material – Australian Pine OR Sinker Cypress? 

 

Australian Pine is preferred.  

 

25. Please provide the dimensions, heights, and lengths of the proposed 

Sinker Cypress Logs. 

 

See updated enlargement plan on sheet LH-03, showing diameter and overall 

height for each log.  

 

26. Please provide contact information for a preferred Vendor/Contractor for 

the “Log Climbers on Hill” scope of work– Sinker Cypress/Australian Pine 

Tree Stumps. 

 

Pending.  
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27. Please see attached Vitriturf System Curb Loosefill and Curb Detail 

provided by Playmore Recreational Products & Services (Local Vendor for 

Berliner Playground Equipment). Please compare to Detail #3 on Sheet LH-

02 and confirm this is an acceptable assembly for the Sub-base System for 

the Poured in Place Rubberized Safety Surface at the Playground. 

 

Yes, attached detail provided by Playmore is acceptable.  

 

28. Sheet LH-01: Sports Netting – please confirm if sports netting is to be 

provided at the East side of multi-use field. Please also confirm material 

preference for sports netting: i.e. wood, steel, aluminum, etc.  

 

See revised sheet LH-01, showing extents of the sports netting, on east and west 

sides of multi-use field and east side of basketball court. Steel or aluminum poles 

preferred.  

 

29. Please clarify the extent of aluminum picket fencing at the east side of the 

property. 

 

Aluminum picket fence extends entire length of east side of property. 

 

30. Please clarify the scope of fence work at the north side of the property. 

 

Existing chain link fence to remain on North side of the property.  

 

31. Please provide specifications/dimensions/hardware for the Kayak Entry 

and Kayak entry gates found in Sheet LA-01. 

 

Kayak entry gate at street to be 10’ ht, 6’ width, single swing aluminum picket. 

Kayak gate behind building to be 10’ ht, 6’ width, single swing aluminum picket. 

Shop drawings to be submitted by manufacturer.  

 

32. Please provide specifications/dimensions/hardware for the single east 

pedestrian entry found in Sheet LA-01. 

 

Pedestrian entry gate to be 5’ ht, 5’ width, single swing aluminum picket. Shop 

drawings to be submitted by manufacturer.  
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33. Architectural floor plans show interior elevation tags (First Floor: Storage, 

Elect, Park Office, Lobby. Second Floor: Restroom, Kitchen); however, 

these elevations are not provided in plans. Please clarify.  

 

See sheet A-4.2 with elevations for storage, electrical, park office, lobby, 

restroom and kitchen. 

 

34. Window Schedule, sheet A-6.0: please provide preferred window 

manufacturer and window specifications.  

 

Updated sheet A-6.0 window and door schedules reflect ES Window 

Manufacturer NOA’s. 

 

35. Please confirm the Window Shade Fabric ABA-101 is Commercial 

Grade/Fire-rated and will be acceptable for this Commercial application. 

a. If the ABA-101 Fabric is not acceptable, please confirm a Hunter 

Douglas E-Screen Fabric will be acceptable.  

b. This ABA-101 Fabric is not manufactured in 10% openness. Please 

confirm the proposed openness percentage.  

Hunter Douglas PowerView roller shade system with E-Screen fabric at 10% is 

acceptable. 

 

36. Project manual includes specifications for motorized window shades 

(122413 Roller Window Shades) Plans do not indicate locations or electrical 

provisions.  Please clarify. 

 

Refer to sheet 1/A-1.3 second floor reflected ceiling plan and electrical circuit 

junction boxes shown on sheet E-303, circuit 14. 

 

37. Please provide the specification and details for the proposed Acoustical 

Ceiling Tile. The Grid is specified, but the Tile is not. 

 

The ceiling system note on sheet 1/A-1.3 has been updated to reflect the 

Suprafine grid system to be used with the Calla 24”x24” ceiling panels in white 

color. 

 

38. Floor plan, sheet A-1.0 depict a screen around the a/c equipment. Please 

provide specifications/details/finishes. 

 

A/C screen equipment details and elevations added on sheet A-4.3. 
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39. Floor Plan, sheet A-1.0 denotes an access door (door 16) at the a/c screen 

enclosure, while the Door Schedule on Sheet A-6.0 is specifying door 16 as 

an impact rated wood door on a metal door frame, receiving Hardware set. 

Please clarify. 

 

Door #16 on the schedule on sheet A-6.0 has been updated to describe the 

aluminum louvered vent gate for the a/c enclosure. 

 

40. The 2nd floor Kitchen is depicting base and wall cabinets.  Drawings do not 

provide any elevations/sections/details.  Please clarify.  

 

See kitchen elevations on sheets A-4.3. 

 

41. Floor plans seem to depict storefront openings for door 08 (first floor 

Lobby) and door 15 (second floor Lobby). Please clarify and provide 

dimensioned elevations.  While these doors are interior doors, Door 

Schedule in sheet A-6.0 is specified to be impact rated, paint grade wood 

doors.  Note that there is no NOA for wood doors in storefront assemblies. 

 

Sheet A-6.0 door schedule updated to reflect glass panel doors for Door #08 and 

#15. 

 

42. Door tag #11 is used at the door into the Second Floor Restroom and at the 

First Floor Kayak Gate. Please clarify. 

 

Door #11 on the schedule on sheet A-6.0 provides the description for the 2nd floor 

restroom door. The kayak area gate tag has been removed from sheet A-1.0. 

Refer to question #31 for kayak gate specifications.  

 

43. Restroom Entrance Elevation 2/A-4.0 notes a roll-up door.  Please provide 

specifications for this roll-up door. 

 

Added door tag #18 to sheet A-6.0 indicated specifications and NOA for roll-up 

door. Electrical circuit has been added on revised sheets E-301 and E-600.  

 

44. Second Floor Plan Sheet A-1.1 is specifying “Glassfit SV1401” glass railing 

system.  Can we provide an equal CR Laurence glass railing system? Note 

that Glassfit is a European system. 

 

Proposed alternates are to be provided for review and approval by the AE team. 
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45. Please provide handrail specifications/details for the following locations: 

a. First Floor South stairs 

Trex Track Rail with LED underlit rails or approved equal. 

 

b. North Stairway 

Trex Track Rail with LED underlit rails or approved equal. 

 

c. West stairs 

Trex Track Rail with LED underlit rails or approved equal. 

 

d. ADA access ramp 

Trex Track Rail with LED underlit rails or approved equal. 

 

e. A/C equipment stairs 

Aluminum handrail to be used. 

 

46. Architectural plans Sheet A-6.0 depicts only one Typical Wall Partition. 

Please provide interior wall assembly at the concrete and CMU walls. 

 

See A-1.0 and A-5.0 for wall details and tags. 

 

47. Plans show ceramic tile at Men’s, Women’s, and Restroom Entrance.  

Please advise if we are installing the tiles right over the concrete/CMU 

walls.  Refer to interior wall assembly RFI. 

See A-1.0 and A-5.0 for wall details and tags. 

 

48. Please confirm floor finish for the following areas 

a. North Stairway 

Cement Terrazo floor finish with anti-slip aggregate 

 

b. West stairs 

Cement Terrazo floor finish with anti-slip aggregate 

 

c. First Floor south stairs 

Cement Terrazo floor finish with anti-slip aggregate 

 

d. ADA access ramp 

Cement Terrazo floor finish with anti-slip aggregate 

 

e. A/c equipment pad stairs 

Metal stairs 
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49. Plans do not specify any interior wall finishes:  Please provide interior wall 

finishes. 

 

See finishes schedule on sheet A-6.0 and cross-reference with elevations for 

interior wall finishes. 

 

50. Plans do not specify any interior wall base.  Please provide wall base 

material and finish. 

 

See finishes schedule on sheet A-6.0 and cross-reference with elevations for 

interior wall base finishes. 

 

51. Sheet A-1.4 shows a roof access panel; no details or specifications are 

given.  Please provide roof access panel specifications / manufacturer / 

design. 

 

Bilco E-50HZ -11 Gauge Aluminum Single Leaf Roof Scuttle w/ access ladder 

specification added to the door schedule on sheet A-6.0. 

 

52. Plans do not specify any restroom accessories for the Second Floor 

Bathroom.  Please provide. 

 

See enlarged elevations for 2nd floor bathroom on sheet A-4.1. Provided tags for 

accessories and fixtures. 

 

53. Structural Plans Sections 2/S-302 & 1/S-303 are referencing the 

architectural plans for the exterior soffit finish; however, architectural 

plans do not provide finish construction (i.e.: stucco, cement board, etc.)  

Please provide finish construction at the exterior framed soffits, Men’s & 

Women’s Restrooms, and Restroom Entrance. 

 

Added notes to sheets A-1.2 and A-1.3 indicating areas where to ceiling is to be 

smooth painted stucco on denshield and overhangs where ceilings are to be 

concrete with smooth painted stucco finish. 

 

54. Plans do not provide any specifications for the elevator (manufacturer, load 

capacity, speed, interior cab finishes, etc.). Please provide. 

 

Thyssen Krupp Evolution 100 – 2,100 lbs. elevator to be used. Powder coat 

interior cab finish to be coordinated with Town of Surfside.  
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55. Plans do not specify any waterproofing membrane under the ground floor 

slab or elevator pit.  Please confirm that no waterproofing will be needed in 

these areas. 

 

Updated sheets A-3.0 & A-3.1 to indicate waterproofing membrane to be 

provided under elevator pit. 

 

56. Structural plans and architectural plans depict a two-way roof pitch with a 

single roof drain at the center of the roof valley. Please clarify how to pitch 

and direct the rainwater towards the central roof drain. 

 

A second roof drain to be added, pending coordination with MEP, structural and 

arch.   

 

57. Foundation Plan, sheet S-100, note #17 indicates that a/c platform stairs are 

to be designed by a specialty engineer. Please clarify if these are metal 

steps and railing. 

 

Steps and rails to concrete a/c platform are to be metal. 

 

58. Drawing index lists "S-502 - Design Wind Pressures - Roof" but isn't 

provided.  Please provide missing drawing, or an updated index to reflect 

drawing not included. 

 

See S-502 Design Wind Pressure for Roof included with this Addendum.  

 

59. Spec section 316316 ACIP – 2.2B: Please confirm single (1) #7 stinger bar 

is to be high strength, threaded. If required, please confirm if Grade 75 is 

acceptable in lieu of ASTM A722 threaded bar. 

 

Single bar #7 to be ASTM A615, Grade 60 (deformed bar). 

 

60. Spec section 316316 ACIP – 2.2B: Please confirm single (1) #7 stinger bar 

is to be high strength, threaded. If required, please confirm if Grade 75 is 

acceptable in lieu of ASTM A722 threaded bar. 

 

Single bar #7 to be ASTM A615, Grade 60 (deformed bar). 

 

61. Spec section 316316 ACIP – 1.9 A.2. – please confirm pile testing 

requirements as stated are necessary for both 14” and 16” diameter piles.  

 

Pile testing is not required. 
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62. Please refer to Sheet M-301. The plans call for a “Programmable 

Thermostat & Humidity Control.” Please confirm the project will require an 

Automated Control System. If so, please provide the Specifications and 

Diagrams for this proposed Automated Control System. There is no 

information on this in the Project Manual.  

 

Yes, it will require Automated Control System. Refer to revised Mechanical Sheet 

M-700. 

 

63. On Sheet M-301, a CO2 Sensor is also shown. Please confirm this CO2 

Sensor is to be part of that Automated Control System or is it to be part of 

a Fire Alarm System. If so, please provide Specifications and Details. 

 

The CO2 Sensor is part of the Automated Control System. Refer to revised 

Mechanical Sheet M-700. 

 

64. In the Original Bid Documents, Sheet MS101 calls for the Floating Dock to 

be by Accudock. After Addendum #3, the Revised Sheet MS101 (Revision 3, 

09/12/22) calls for the Floating Dock to be by Bellingham. Please confirm if 

the Floating Dock is to be Concrete or Aluminum. Accudock is an 

Aluminum Floating Dock Manufacturer and Bellingham is a Concrete Dock 

Manufacturer. Please confirm and provide all specifications for the actual 

proposed Floating Dock. 

 

Bellingham was chosen for the project as they would handle entire dock structure 

from the landward side to the concrete floating launch under their scope. Please 

contact Steve Ryder, 904-613-2331, sryder@bellingham-marine.com. 

 

65. Please refer to Sheet C-502, Detail #5 (Typical Drain Field Details). You’ll 

notice the detail is calling for a 3” Layer of #57 Stone, a 1 ½” Layer of #89 

Granite Stone, a 1 ½” Layer of Stone Bedding (Screened Granite or 

Decomposed Granite), and then, finally the Finished Grade Uniformly Lawn 

Surface. Then, please refer to Sheet LH-02, Detail #9 (Reinforced Sod 

Detail, Typ.) This detail is calling for a 3” Layer of Gravel for Drainage (on 

top of compacted subgrade), and then 10” of the Root Zone with Stalok 

Fiber. This is a discrepancy between the two Sheets, please clarify and 

confirm. 

 

Detail 9/LH-02 Reinforced Sod is only to be used in the maintenance access lane 

along the south existing wall, as shown on sheet LH-01. Civil’s detail to be used 

on remainder of the sod multi-purpose field.  

 

 

mailto:sryder@bellingham-marine.com
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PROPOSER: 

 

NAME: ___________________________ 

TITLE: ____________________________ 

DATE: ____________________________ 
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